

## **Committee Report for posting on the Website held on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> February 2021**

1. Meeting started at 19.40 hours.
2. Minutes and Precis approved from 12<sup>th</sup> January meeting.
3. Matters arising 4 actioned 3 carried forward.
4. Treasurers Report received, no problems reported, previous Junior's Chairmans mum and Secretary Signatures to be removed from Junior's account.
5. Rally Secretary Report, changes announced due to ongoing Covid-19 pandemic.
6. Committee Reports.
7. Correspondence, various emails discussed.
8. Due to Covid-19, there were no March rally chairs required.
9. Further discussions around online bookings and an action to proceed with trials
10. Christmas Party Rally meeting dates for subcommittee arranged.

Meeting closed at 20.31 Hours.